From: Adrian Dowd
Sent: 20 July 2022 10:40
To: Planning

Subject: FW: Planning letter
From:

Sent: 20 July 2022 10:33

To: Adrian Dowd <Adrian.Dowd@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Planning letter

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hi Adrian

brought this letter round for me to email you a copy.
[l sent the original on May 30th however | noted it had not been included in the 3rd party reps so said | would
email it directly.

Reiards






Ribkle Valley Borough Council
Planning Department

Council Offices

Church Walk

Clitheroe

BB7 2RA

Planning Application No: 3/2022/0467
Grid Ref; 372760 435573
Location: 36 Painter Wood Billington BB7 SiD

FAO. Mr Adrian Dowd

Dear Sir

We are in receipt of your letter dated 1% May 2022

Advising of the re-submission of plans for demolition of 36 Pai
proposed development.

After viewing the new proposal it appears that only the swimr

area has been removed!
The area of the new propasal is encrmous and is totally out o
line which exists to the other properties in Painter Wood.

The green footprint of the existing rear gardens wouid be cor
this proposal is accepted.

We would like to register our objection to this development z

Yours faithfully



Sent from my iPhone



